TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: City Attorney

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 0-01-38

Legistar No. 001596
Phone; 334-5011/Fax 334-2229

Box 46
August 27, 2001 @///

DATE: ¥u@mppR200Fx
PIRSTREADIRG
SECOND READING

An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, relating to speed limits in
school zones, amending Section 26-27 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of
Gainesville, providing for a minimum and maximum school zone speed limit,
providing consistency in accordance with Chapter 316, Florida Statutes,
providing directions to the codifier; providing a severability clause; providing a

repealing clause; and providing effective dates.

Recommendation: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

The City Commission at its meeting of July 23, 2001, authorized the City Attorney to draft and
the Clerk of the Commission to advertise an ordinance relating to a minimum and maximum
school zone speed limit in order to provide consistency in accordance with Chapter 316, Florida

Statutes.
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Prepared by: (

Julig’ M. Cirigliano,
Assistant City Attorney

Approved and
Submitted by:

Marion J. Rad_
City Attorney
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE OF 5-0.



